
Cit Clerk 

·From: 
Sent: 

Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:39 PM 

To: Jack Kiley; City Clerk 
Subject: Re: Insurance Language 

Let me know if changes are needed and I will try. 

a Ian 

From: Shelby County Highway 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:34 PM 
To: Jack Kiley ; City Clerk 
Subject: Re: Insurance Language 

The IDOT Form LR107-4 is IDOT's standard form and was revised in August 1, 2007 (the date has nothing to do 

with any contract ... just the latest revision). 

IDOT's website states the purpose of the form as follows: "Insurance (Eff. 2-1-07). Developed by the 
Bureau of Local Roads and Streets based ou recommendations from IACE Policy Committee to ensure 
local agencies are indemnified when their projects are on the state letting." It is included in all our projects 
bid by IDOT for local agencies. I have not heard of any concerns related to it. 

It is already included in the bid specifications that Kinney bid on - see attached -
So, Kinney is required to comply with the insurance requirements and add the City as additional insured per the 
original bid documents (no addendums/addition to contract is needed). 

The contract is between IDOT and Kinney Contractors and has not been executed as yet. That is why we have 
not seen any signed contact yet. 

a Ian 
From: Jack Kiley 
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 3:16 PM 
To: City Clerk; Shelby County Highway 
Subject: RE: Insurance Language 

Rachel, 
In reading page 1 of the attached, it may cover the City but I'm not clear on how this document pertains to this project 
since it's dated 2007 and I've not seen anything signed by the contractor agreeing to what might be considered an 
addendum to include the City. 

Thanks, 
Jack 

From: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 3:14 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
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Cc: Jack Kiley <jkiley@ericksondavislaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Insurance Language 

Alan, 

The insurance language in the IDOT contract for the Streetscape Project doesn't extend to the City only to IDOT. Would 
you please ask IDOT to add to the contract the attached additional insured language to cover the City's interest? 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Thank you, 

.Ji(ac.£J!E1/a.fkce 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217/774-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:56 PM 
To: Jack Kiley <jkiley@ericksondavislaw.com> 
Subject: FW: Insurance Language 

The certificate of insurance from Kinney Construction, the contractor who won the bid to do our Streetscape project, 
has forwarded a certificate of insurance that has our language, however, they added 'when required by written 
contract'. I asked them to remove that worked and the insurance agent would not remove it. 

I spoke with Alan regarding the insurance language in the IDOT contract and he sent me the attached. I interpret the 
attached that IDOT has required protection for themselves, however, it doesn't include any language/protection for the 
project owner. 

What are your thoughts? 

Thank you, 

.Ji(ac.£J!E1/a.fkce 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217/774-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 

From: Shelby County Highway <shelbycohwy@consolidated.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:45 PM 
To: City Clerk <cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net> 
Subject: Re: Insurance Language 

Rachel, 

Attached is the insurance requirements the contractor has to comply with. 

I will get you the cert. once it is provided to me. 
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Let me know if there are any concerns. 

thanks 

a Ian 

From: City Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 12:18 PM 
To: Shelby County Highway 
Subject: Insurance Language 

Attached. 

Thank you, 

..Si'?ac.EJ!lfJallice 
City Clerk 
City of Shelbyville 
217/774-5531 
cityclerk@shelbyvilleil.net 
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